

Contact

karankotecha986@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/karan-kotecha-7a797a1a1 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Client Communication

Company Analysis

Cross-team Collaboration

Languages

Marathi (Limited Working)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Google Digital Unlocked

Brainwave Robotics

Limit Fit Tolerance

Bearings

Conveyor Belt

Honors-Awards

'Idea Go' Presentation Competition

INTER-COLLAGE -(SILVER)

FASHION SHOW -WINNER(GOLD)

Best 10% of Equity Markets
Management Performances

Karan Kotecha

Engineer | AI Enthusiast | Entrepreneur | Fintech Geek
Pune, Maharashtra, India

Summary

I'm an engineer turned Financial analyst, now a founder.

I've worked at Tapi and Finlatics, focusing on solar integration and portfolio management.

At Tapi , I Integrated solar system with the company's Factory helping them reducing the energy cost by 50% and being less dependable on non renewable assets.

At Finlatics, I helped manage client equity portfolio giving them a return upwards of 50% and was awarded the Best 10% of Equity Markets Management Performances

Email me at : Karankotecha986@Gmail.com

Experience

Tapi

Internship Trainee

January 2024 - May 2024 (5 months)

Finlatics

Equity Capital Market Analyst

January 2024 - March 2024 (3 months)

Desert Assault Race Tech

SOLAR & BATTERY Engineer

August 2021 - April 2022 (9 months)

Pune, Maharashtra, India

Tata Group

Engineer Intern

August 2020 - December 2020 (5 months)

Education

MIT World Peace University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Mechanical Engineering · (2021 - 2024)

MIT World Peace University

Integrated Engineering Diploma , Mechanical Engineering · (2018 - 2021)

VIBGYOR Group of Schools

· (2018)